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RFP NO. 15-2953R
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TITLE: CARD PRODUCTION AND FACIAL RECOGNITION SYSTEM
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rhonda R. Grandy
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # ___ RFP15-2953R _
	Answers

	1. 
	Contract
	
	Will the State consider termination language changes per the outline below?   This would be a more equitable way of compensating for up-front costs associated with implementing the program as well as in-process costs.  

[image: image1.png]202 Termination for Convenience. The State may, by written notice o Contractor, terminate this contract
without cause and without incurring liabilty to Contractor. The State shall give notice of termination to
Contractor at least 30 business days before the effective date of termination. The State shall pay Contractor
only that amount, or prorated porton thereo, owed to Coniractor up o the date the Stafe's termination takes

effect.
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ial o h-as lost profits “The State wil pay to Conlractor an equitable adjustment
1o include (without duplication of any item)
A___all amounts due and not previously paid to Contractor for cards completed in accordance with this contract prior to
‘such notice:

B. a reasonable amount for any cards and materials then in production;
C.___unrecovered cost of Contractor's investment in equipment and software acquired to perform the sevices

described in the contract: and

D.___a reasonable profit for costs incurred in the performance of that portion terminated:





[image: image2.png]204 Reduction of Funding. The State must by law terminate this contract if funds are not
appropriated or otherwise made available to support the State's continuation of performance of this contract in
a subsequent fiscal period. (18-4-313(4), MCA.) If state or federal government funds are not appropriated or
otherwise made available through the state budgeting process to support continued performance of this
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is Contractor's sole remedy. The-State-shallnot be-liable-to-Contractor for-any-olher payments or o

from ion-under this sect Liding but not imited-f I special quential

damages-such-as-lost profits-or revenues:





	20.2 The State may, by written notice to the contractor, terminate this contract without cause and without incurring liability to Contractor. The State shall give notice of termination to Contractor at least 30 business days before the effective date of termination. The State shall pay Contractor the following amounts without any duplication of any item arising from termination for convenience. 

All amounts due and not previously paid to Contractor for cards completed in accordance with this contract prior to such notices and; actual costs for any cards and materials then in production. This is the contractor’s sole remedy. The shatter shall not be liable to contractor for any other payments or damages arising from termination under this section, including but not limited to general, special or consequential damages such as lost profits and revenue. This is the contractor’s sole remedy.
20.4-No. The State does not agree to this because this emphasis is important given the State’s experience with these issues. 

As stated above, the state shall be liable to Contractor only for the payment, or prorated portion of that payment, owed to Contractor up to the date the State’s termination takes effect plus the amounts described in Section 20.2. This is acceptable to the State. 

The State shall not be liable to Contractor for any other payments or damages arising from termination under this section, including but not limited to general, special or consequential damages such as lost profits or revenues. 

The State does not agree to this because the taxpayer should not be exposed to these damages given the circumstances of lack of funding.

	2. 
	8
	1.7
	Section 1.7 Requests a point by point response to all numbered sections. Please confirm that this includes sections 1 and 2?
	This does not include Section 1 and 2. By initialing the items in the gray box on page 4, the Offeror acknowledges that it has read, understands and will comply.

	3. 
	10
	2.3.1
	If the Offeror provides information that is deemed to meet one of the three exceptions provided, is it permissible to submit a full response including the information considered to be confidential as well as a redacted version that could be used for public viewing?
	Yes.

	4. 
	11
	2.4.6
	Oral Presentation/Product Demonstration – Can the State confirm whether the oral presentations and product demonstrations will be open to the public? If they are open for public viewing, can the State provide recommendations for protection of confidential information?
	Oral and Product demonstrations are open to the public. If a vendor is granted an exception to public viewing per para 2.3.1, then that portion of the oral presentation/product demonstration will be delivered to the “procurement officer, the evaluator/evaluation committee members, and limited other designees” per para 2.3.2. Compliance with the procedures stated in para 2.3.2 must be met in order to remove the proprietary information from public view.

	5. 
	14
	3.1.1
	It is unclear if all locations have network services.   Can you confirm that all locations, permanent, part time and travel have access to the network? 
	All locations, permanent, part time and travel have access to the State network (SummitNet).

	6. 
	14
	3.1.2.4
	Can you describe the process or method for initiating the information exchange?
	Today it is a SOAP based web service exchange. We will work with the successful vendor on future information exchange requirements/possible solutions.

	7. 
	14
	3.1.2

#7
	Line 7 - “Verifies documents presented by the customer” 

Does this step require authentication devices (such as for scanning DLs or Passports) or is the contractor providing a simple document scanning device?
	No.

	8. 
	15
	3.1.2.7
	History Searches etc.   Are these conducted from within the MVD system?
	Yes.

	9. 
	15
	3.1.2.17

3.1.3
	References an older version of AAMVA (2005) standard.  Later in the document it references the newer version of the standard (2013).    Is the most recent Standard (2013) the one we should be met?
	Yes, AAMVA DL/ID Card Design Standard, August 2013 is the correct reference.

	10. 
	16
	Photo First
	Will the Photo First Photo be married to the person’s record by the Image Capture Workstation?   Is the Photo First Photo captured on a different workstation?
	Yes,  photo first captured by one of the ICWs in the MVD office.

	11. 
	16
	Special Identification Cards
	Can you provide some guidance on how many special identification cards there are?   How many different layouts?  Does it require secure card stock?  Will they be mailed in a carrier?    How is the mailing address designated?  Will this be a custom workflow within the Image Capture Application?
	See 9.4.24 for list. (1) One layout, (2) Yes, secure card stock required, (3) Yes, mailed in a carrier, (5) Mailing address comes from Driver License system, (6) Yes, it is a custom flow with ICW.

	12. 
	16
	3.1.2
	Please provide the expected durable life of the temporary (and restricted) driver licenses.
	One year.

	13. 
	23
	3.7
	According to the information available to us, Microsoft XP support expires in July 2014. Does the State have a current bridging program to extend your support to April 2015?
	Yes, Montana has extended MS Windows XP for existing PCs only to April 15, 2015. No other Windows XP support can be added to this contract.

	14. 
	23
	3.9
	"Offeror is not responsible for the network jacks or State network infrastructure."
Does this include all equipment at the DOJ datacenter and disaster recovery facility? Does this include equipment such as firewalls, switches, LB, IPS, WAF…etc.)?
	Yes, network equipment only.

	15. 
	23
	3.9
	Offeror is not responsible for the network jacks or State network infrastructure”
Can the Offeror interpret this as the State is responsible for all costs associated with providing network connectivity from :

· Internet TO CISS

· ICW’s to CISS

· Mobile ICW’s to CISS

· Case Investigators & Reviewers to  CISS

· Third Party Access to CISS

Can the Offeror leverage existing State Network, Load Balancers and Storage infrastructure for hosting Production, DR, dev., test or UAT environments?
	Yes, the State is responsible for network costs for State Network (SummitNet) connected devices.   

	16. 
	24
	3.10
	"Virtual desktop services are provided Citrix through SITSD, or VMWare Horizon View Virtual Desktop Infrastructure.”
Will VDI not be used for the ICW?
	VDI could be a viable solution. We are interested in looking at this option.

	17. 
	25
	3.10
	Does the State have any preference for the Server and SAN Hardware manufacturers? Will the State accept hosting the solution on HP Servers and SAN?
	No preference on Server or SAN hardware solutions. Use of the State existing virtual server platform and SAN infrastructure is our preference.

	18. 
	26
	4.2.1
	The State requires three (and no more than three) references. In the spirit of encouraging competition covered in Section 2.2, will the State reconsider the number of references? Or, at the very least allow for more than 3 references should the Offeror have the experience of 3 implementations but over more than 3 contracts/references?
	No, submit only 3 references. 

	19. 
	28
	Section 5 Para 5.1

Price Sheet
	The requirement indicates that data interface changes should be free through the term of the contract. Can the State provide more specifics about which interfaces this requirement refers to (mainframe, other external systems)?
	Interface with Montana driver application which supplies demographic data.

	20. 
	28
	Price Sheet Bullet
	Fifth Bullet.    Can you further define “Data Interface Changes”?   This seems overly broad.
	Interface with Montana driver application which supplies demographic data.

	21. 
	32
	6.1
	Can the State please confirm that the evaluated price will be based solely on the price per card?
	Costs will be scored per the evaluation criteria stated in Section 5 of the RFP.

	22. 
	34
	1.2
	The RFP states one year intervals for the renewals, but this offers an alternative. Can the state clarify its position: is the renewal in one year intervals only? If not, what is the alternative and is it subject to mutual agreement? Section 2 just below seems to suggest it is, but the point is not clear.
	Contract may be renewed in one-year intervals or any interval that is advantageous to the State following the initial contract period of 84 months (para 1.2).  The contract, including any renewals, may not exceed a total of ten years per Montana law.

	23. 
	35

36
	Appendix B, Section 8
	We would like to request that this section be changed from “State’s sole negligence” to “State’s negligence” as we believe it offers the State a sufficiently high level of protection without being overly one-sided. 
	No.

	24. 
	35
	Appendix B, Section 6
	Access to and Retention of Records: We would like to have the right to audit limited only to information arising solely in relation to this contract. We have multiple other jurisdictions and financial institutions with strict privacy and information control laws and standards in place, and so audit rights must be limited in scope to only information originating in relationship to this Contract. 
Furthermore, for this section, we believe the term of contract + 8 years for records retention to be onerous. As the contract itself is 7 to 10 years, this could result in information needing to be held for 18 years. Thus we would suggest the section be amended to retain information for two years after termination of contract. 
	Yes, the State will agree to this.
No. The State’s language shall remain unchanged.


	25. 
	35
	5.2
	Before withholding payment, we would request that the State notify us in the event of a payment dispute, including the basis for the dispute.
	Yes, this is acceptable to the State.

	26. 
	36
	10.5
	Our insurers generally prohibit releasing copies of our policies. Would the State accept a COI demonstrating the limits instead or possibly excerpts of the relevant policies?
	Yes, this is acceptable to the State.

	27. 
	37
	14
	How is this implemented and determined?
	This section will be removed from the final contract.

	28. 
	38
	Appendix B, Section 16
	Intellectual Property Rights: While we acknowledge that the State has the rights to the IP of product developed for this contract, we would like to modify this section to be clear that we maintain ownership of background intellectual property developed before the contract as pre-existing materials. Because the State has a justified emphasis on finding a vendor who already has systems in place, we believe it to be fair that vendors retain rights to the work they have already done for previous work. 

For example, we would like to add definitions such as: 

Contractor’s Background Intellectual Property means and includes: Contractor’s 1) pre-existing data, software, modules, components, designs, utilities, subsets, objects, program listings, tools, models, methodologies, programs, systems, and specifications, and (2) data, software, modules, components, designs, utilities, subsets, objects, program listings, tools, models, methodologies, programs, systems, and specifications developed outside of the Contract.
	Yes, this is acceptable to the State.

	29. 
	38
	16.1
	Can the State clarify whether “created in whole or in part” refers to “patent and other legal rights” or to “inventions”?
	This section refers to inventions.

	30. 
	38
	17.1
	Will the State agree to limit this to US patent or US copyright?
	No. The State does not agree to this.

	31. 
	39
	17.2
	Will the State agree to add, as an additional remedy, the Contractor’s replacement of the product with one of equivalent functionality?
	Yes, this will be negotiated with the successful Offeror in the final contract.

	32. 
	40
	Appendix B, Section 20
	We would like the ability to have the Termination for Convenience section amended or removed. Due to the Per Card Fee nature of this contract, termination for convenience without a cure period is onerous and could result in loss of significant resources, due to the high level of capital invested early in the project before card fee charges have begun.
	No. The State does not agree to this.

	33. 
	40
	19.2
	Would the State consider 30 days as the minimum notice period, absent exigent circumstances (for example, harm to people or property)?
	Yes, this is acceptable to the State.

	34. 
	40
	20
	Would the State consider allowing Contractor to recoup its out of pocket expenses in connection with the State’s termination for convenience?
	No. The State does not agree to this.

	35. 
	40
	20.1
	Can the State provide Contractor with at least 30 days’ notice to afford the opportunity to cure the default? In other words, can we make Section 20.3 (Termination for Cause with Notice to Cure Requirement) reciprocal?
	The State shall give 30 days notice.

	36. 
	41
	21.1
	Can we add a materiality qualifier?
	No.

	37. 
	44
	Appendix B, Section 28
	We would like to strike the language for granting venue exclusively to the First Judicial District in and for the County of Lewis and Clark, State of Montana.
	No.

	38. 
	53
	2.4
	Does the prime contractor have to have experience in one jurisdiction providing both DL/ID Card Production and Facial Recognition technology, or can the experience be between both the Prime Contractor and the subcontractors formally listed in the proposal?
	Experience between Prime Contractor and the subcontractors is acceptable.

	39. 
	53
	2.4
	Experience.   Will the state accept experience and deployments of similar requirements and products in jurisdictions in other countries?
	Yes.

	40. 
	54
	3.9
	Security Paper.   Can you describe the level of security required on the security paper?
	The base stock security paper contains various overt and covert security features. Unique material and design prevents it reproduction or alteration.

	41. 
	55
	Appendix E,

Question 3.19
	For those offices that have more than one ICW or state workstation, is there an existing queuing system in place? If so, can the State provide information on that queuing system?
	Work stations share the same work queue between the ICWs. 

	42. 
	58
	3.49
	Will scanners be required at all stations, or only at MVD HQ as indicated in 3.50?
	Only at DOJ MVD HQ, Helena, MT. 

	43. 
	58
	3.50
	Can the State please confirm that 3.49 and 3.50 both apply to the MVD HQ and require a single scanner?
	Confirmed. Our requirements are for a single scanner at DOJ MVD HQ, Helena, MT. 

	44. 
	58
	Appendix E,

Question 3.50
	How may scanners are required for use at MVD HQ?
	One.

	45. 
	59
	3.55
	Section 3.55 requests the offeror update the ICW operating system, equipment, and application if the technology used requires and update.  Please clarify the criteria which will be used to determine if the technology requires an update?
	An update will be required for any component of the system (software or hardware) that has an obsolescence notice from the manufacturer or incompatibility issues that arise.

	46. 
	59
	Appendix E,

Question 4.4
	Can the State elaborate on the type of software it wants installed on the mobile ICWs? How does the State intend to manage updates to this software?
	Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager is the preferred method and is used for all centralized software deployments.

	47. 
	60
	Appendix E,

Question 4.5
	Will the State provide printer consumables for printers provided by the offeror given that it will be used for voter ID cards and other items?
	State provides paper for Voter ID. Vendor provides everything else.

	48. 
	62
	6.11
	Section 6.11 states that the Offeror’s system must support “machine-to-machine” interface. Does the state require a specific implementation for this interface or is it acceptable for the offeror to propose a standard API or web service and that would be used by these other systems?
	SOAP base web service is acceptable.

	49. 
	62
97
	Appendix E,

Question 7.1.1
13.3.1
	All servers and equipment necessary for the Central Image Storage System (CISS) must be located in the Department of Justice (DOJ) Data Center within a facility to be provided by the State. The UAT will be conducted at MVD Headquarters, located in Helena, Montana

Is the DOJ datacenter separate from MVD Headquarters?
	Yes, they are geographically separated by 6.8 miles.

	50. 
	63
	7.1.1
	Offeror assumes that the State Data Center supplies UPS conditioned power and network components such as switches and routers. Please confirm.
	Correct.

	51. 
	63
	Appendix E,

Question 7.1.9
	“CISS Connectivity Costs - The Offeror will be responsible for all costs to provide connectivity to the State network and for remote maintenance and service of their equipment and software”
· Is the Offeror responsible for all costs to provide connectivity From ICW workstations, Case Investigators, Case Reviewers TO CISS?

· Who is responsible for providing Internet connectivity to CISS and DR facilities?

· What is the estimated number of concurrent connections to the Central Image Storage System (including from ICWs, Case Investigators & Reviewers, Law Enforcement and other interfaces)?
	· No


· State is responsible for providing SummitNet connectivity to CISS and DR. It is the State’s preference to not expose the CISS to the internet.


· All network services, to include internet connectivity, is provided via the State network (SummitNet) managed by the Dept. of Administration. 


· The number of concurrent connections is very transient especially with regard to law enforcement agency connections which interface via an external message broker the transmits a query and subsequently receives a response. MVD connections are typically during business hours Monday-Friday – law enforcement queries are 24/7. The average number of concurrent connections to CISS for all interfaces is on the order of 100-200.

	52. 
	63
	Appendix E,

Question 7.1.1
	"Location -  All servers and equipment necessary for the Central Image Storage System (CISS) must be located in the Department of Justice (DOJ) Data Center within a facility to be provided by the State”
· Is the State responsible for all costs associated with hosting the CISS components in DOJ Data Center including recurring monthly costs of Rack space, power, cooling, and connectivity?
	Yes.

	53. 
	63
	Appendix E,

Question 7.1.5

	“Data Storage Requirements - Photo and signature images with the demographics will be stored for 20 years from date of capture given below”
· What are the State's expectations for storing the demographics and image storage?

· If the Offeror contract ends after 10 years, is the Offeror still responsible for storing the images and demographics for another 10 years?
	The State, not the Offeror, would be responsible for storing the images after contract end.

	54. 
	63
	Appendix E,

Question 7.1.8
	“CISS Hardware/Software Costs - The Offeror must pay for any hardware and/or software that must be installed at the CISS site to make the CISS function properly”
· Can the State confirm that Hardware includes Network Switches, Routers, Firewalls, Load Balancers, and IPS etc…?
· Can the State confirm that Software includes Operating systems, Databases, Virtualization platform, Monitoring, Anti-virus, Backup software, FRS…?
	Hardware associated with network connectivity is provided by the State. Any other CISS hardware is provided by the vendor. Software for the CISS is dependent on the architecture design, i.e shared or stand alone environments.  

	55. 
	64
	7.1.16
	For this requirement is the State asking that:

1) The actual card image, after card production, needs to be stored in the CISS
Or
2) The image, signature, etc. need to be stored so that when they are pulled by the Operator they will display in a card-like format? 
	The Central Image Storage System located in Montana in support of the image capture and card production must store the images and the demographics. Nothing is stored at card production site.

	56. 
	64

110
	7.1.12 &15.2.16
	Can the State please confirm how long images should be stored in an Image Capture Workstation? Re. different timeframes are provided in 7.1.12 and 15.2.16.
	Configurable, and no more than 7 days.

	57. 
	64
	Appendix E,

Question 7.1.10
	"Offeror shall describe the CISS design for:

· Disk storage, or equivalent technology, to protect against hard disk failure, for primary storage of 2,500,000 image files, associated indexes, operating system, and programs.
· Off-site storage of 2,500,000 image files, associated indexes, operating system, and programs. Used for recovery purposes.
· Connection to the State Network.
· Uninterruptible power supply (UPS).
· Security protection to prevent unauthorized access."
Is the Offeror responsible for providing UPSs for CISS system components such as Servers, Network devices and Storage devices?
	The State will provide UPS.

	58. 
	67
	Appendix E,

Question 8.1.1
	Could you please provide the total size and number of images in the existing legacy system to be enrolled into the new FRS?
	Approximately 3 million valid images are enrolled in FRS. The average image size is approximately 14k (with standard deviation of 10k).

	59. 
	67
	Appendix E,

Question 7.2
	“Third Party Access Requirements”
Which physical interfaces (Internet or State Network) will be used by Law Enforcement and CJIN for accessing the CISS?
	State Network (SummitNet)

	60. 
	68
	8.1.1
	Per Requirement 8.1.1, How many legacy images must be converted?  In what format will these legacy images be provided
	Approximately 3 million valid images are enrolled in FRS. All images are in JPEG format.

	61. 
	68
	8.1.1
	Per Requirement 8.1.1, with 450,000 new images every year, and with MVD open for business only 249 days per year, we calculate a daily rate of over 1,800 new images for searching the FRS.  How did the State estimate receiving only 1,000 new images per day? The actual number is critical for sizing a compliant system architecture for this project.
	Offeror calculations should be based on an average of 450,000 annually.

	62. 
	69
	8.1.4
	Per requirement 8.1.4 - How often and on what schedule does the State anticipate conducting Many-to-Many searches on the operational FRS database?
	Once at go live, and annually after that.

	63. 
	69
	8.2.1
	Per requirement 8.2.1 multiple versions of Internet Explorer software are available at any given time, based on the version of Windows operating system software selected. Does the State mean that the application must function under a version of Internet Explorer that is fully-supported by the version of Windows operating system used by this system?
	Yes.

	64. 
	69
	8.1.4
	What do they mean about “Many to Many against the entire database”?  Can you describe further this requirement?
	All photos in the database are compared to determine which meet matched criteria.

	65. 
	72
	8.2.11
	Please clarify that the maximum 3% failure to enroll (FTE) rate will NOT apply to those external images referenced in Requirement 8.2.7.
	Correct, that is true.

	66. 
	74
	8.3.8
	Where can we find these business rules?  Will the business rules change from time to time?
	Business rules are procedural, what the State is asking in this requirement is for a supervisor to be alerted about a possible fraud case. . . . maybe sending a message (email?) or a system alert to a specific user.

	67. 
	80
	9.4.7
	Can the State provide details about the current carrier used, and or the carrier they would like used for the contract resulting from this RFP? Dimensions, folds, and paper type would all be useful in pricing a fitting match for the State’s needs. 
	#10 window envelope, card attached to a tri-fold paper insert, customer’s address is printed on the insert.

	68. 
	80
	9.4.7
	Does the State desire a windowed envelope, or a non-windowed envelope? 
	Montana is open to proposals from either envelope type.

	69. 
	82
	9.4.21
	This requirement seems to conflict with other requirements that the Offeror not hold information, and to produce information based on files sent. Does the MVD want the Offeror to make this a local flag that triggers before information is sent, or a flag in the production facility that actually holds the files? 
	It is a flag in the central image system housed in Montana that does not send the card request until the appropriate time.

	70. 
	82
	9.4.19 and 9.4.20
	When multiple types of ID are printed for a single individual, does MVD want them shipped in one envelope, or in multiple envelopes? 

How often does MVD expect one individual to get multiple IDs at the same time?
	Yes, they can go in separate envelopes.

Rarely, but customers can request multiple copies of their ID.

	71. 
	85
	Appendix E, Section 10
	Does MVD require or prefer a color photo image on the driver’s license and ID cards? Is a black and white laser-engraved image acceptable?

Increasing evidence based on recommendations from law enforcement both domestically and internationally demonstrates that black-and-white photographs improve security by focusing attention on facial features rather than changeable elements such as hair color. Furthermore, black and white images are in line with programs such as Nexus, Sentry, Global Entry, and the WHTI Pass Card as well as developing standards internationally.
	State prefers the larger photo to be color. We are interested in discussing black and white laser-engraved images.



	72. 
	86
	Appendix E,

Question 10.1.9
	For the durability testing, will the 25 sample cards include photo and demographic data? If so, will MVD provide the information to be provided on the samples?
	Yes, we will work with vendor on providing required information.

	73. 
	86
	Appendix E,

Question 10.1.10
	For the Sample Cards, will MVD be providing the data to be printed on the initial and subsequent quantities of sample cards?
	Yes.

	74. 
	86
	Appendix E,

Question 10.1.11
	Does MVD have a preference of which Level 1, 2, and 3 security features should be included?
	No, we are looking for some from each level.

	75. 
	87
	Appendix E,

Question 10.2.5
	With regards to the photo to be printed on the Temporary DL/ID, does MVD require the photo to be in color or black and white? If it is black and white, can the printer that is provided for the printing of temporary documents be only capable of printing black and white?
	Black & White. Yes, the temporary document printer can be black & white only.

	76. 
	88
	Appendix E,

Question 10.2.10
	This requirement asks for unlimited editing to the temporary document and Requirement 10.1.7 allows for a limit of 3 design format changes in a given year.

Can the Offeror assume that the design of the Temporary DL/ID does not replicate the design of the final credential with regards to background, data placement, photo and signature placement, etc.?
	Unlimited editing outside of card design area.

	77. 
	91
	11.5
	Will the State please confirm that this is an illustrative example only, as offeror has no access to fee or payment information?
	We understand cost accounting cannot be produced in the application.

	78. 
	95
	13.1.5
	Does MVD require archiving of 9 years from archive, or nine years from completion of contract? This seems onerous, as that could require some information to be archived for 19 years. 
	The State, not the Offeror, would be responsible for storing the images after contract end.

	79. 
	97
110


	Appendix E,

Question 13.3.1
15.2.9
	This UAT environment must continue to exist for the life of the contract so all future system, database, or application changes can be run through UAT prior to moving in to production.
The Offeror must provide separate development and test system environments. The Offeror must describe how development and test systems will be provided and confirm that an environment identical to production will be provided as a test system.

Can the test environment be used also as UAT environment? If not, should the UAT be identical to production? (HA, management, performance)
	The State would prefer to have a separate UAT environment. UAT does not need to meet HA, management and performance requirements.

	80. 
	107
	Appendix E,

Question 15.1.10
	“The Offeror’s disaster recovery plan must ensure the continuity of business, in the event of a disaster, and provide for no more than a 72 hour suspension in services to the MVD.”

·  Is the State responsible for providing a Disaster Recovery data center location and all costs associated with hosting and connectivity between Production and DR for data replication and connectivity in DR Mode operations?

· What are the State expectations on Recovery Point Objective (RPO) for the DR system? 
	State is responsible for DR location and costs. 

MVD currently backs up their system nightly, expectation is an RPO 24 hours or less.

	81. 
	108
	15.1.13
	Can the State please provide an example of when this requirement would apply?
	For SOAP based web service messages, this requirement would apply to the XSD.

	82. 
	110
	Appendix E,

Question 15.2.9
	“The Offeror must provide separate development and test system environments. The Offeror must describe how development and test systems will be provided and confirm that an environment identical to production will be provided as a test system. The Offeror must describe any differences in the proposed environments. “
· What does “identical to Production Environment” mean? Does the State expect the test or UAT environment to be identical in Capacity and performance as Production environment or identical in functionality as the production environment?
· Does the “test system environment” mean “UAT environment”? Or is there a separate test environment from UAT?

· Where these environments must be hosted?
	State expects the Test or UAT environment to be identical in functionality as the production environment - not in capacity.



UAT & Test environments preferred to be separate.



In the DOJ Data Center.

	83. 
	116
	15.8.1
	Could the State please provide offerors the DOJ’s change management process?
	Yes, it is attached.

	84. 
	122
	16.4.6
	Can the State please confirm that these required future cost estimates should be stated on the price page in the price per card for the one year extensions or should they be identified in the RFP response text?
	Yes, future cost estimates should be stated on price sheet per paragraph 5.4.

	85. 
	125
	Appendix E,

Question 15.7.5,

15.7.6
	Will the State consider revising this requirement? The multi-tiered system required to perform the functions desired by the State is comprised of multiple hardware devices and software which to work together, a proper sequence must be followed to shut down and restart the whole system.
	Yes.
15.7.5 - relates to the amount of time necessary to start up the entire system (servers, workstations, etc.) to full functionality. 

15.7.6 - refers to minimizing the loss of business due to an uncontrolled shutdown, i.e. power outage.

	86. 
	134
	Appendix F
	Appendix F:  states that the Offeror must specifically display a functional Image Capture Workstation and associated aspects of the DL/ID Card Production System. Additionally, within 5 working days of the demonstration the Offeror will display the quality of licenses and identification cards produced during the demonstration and subsequently express ship them to MVD.   

Is it a requirement of the demonstration that the ICW is connected to card production system at the production facility and that cards are to be produced during the demonstration or are the cards to be produced and mailed with 5 working days of the demonstration?
	The latter, produced and mailed within the 5 days.

	87. 
	135
	Appendix F
	Can the State please clarify the scoring in the demonstration appendix for the travel equipment? It appears the travel equipment is being scored twice under the CPS and FRS columns.
	Travel equipment demonstration should include a demonstration of its FRS capability, and temporary card production.

	88. 
	148
	Exhibit C, Temporary Card
	The paper on the sample temporary card does not look white. Does MVD want non-white paper, or any specific color of paper? 
	Any specific color paper that the offeror can provide that is secure.
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